
RedactedFrom:

Sent: 4/22/2013 9:04:04 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE:--------

Many thanks and you too!

. Redacted

---- Original Message-----
From: Lindh, Frank lmailto:fraiik.lindh@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 9:02 AM 
To: jRedacted 
Subject: RE: Redacted

Cherry, Brian K

Happy to help.. ..the envelope is in the PG&E pickup box at the CPUC....have a great week, both of you!

■Original Message-
From- Redacted
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 8:59 AM 
To: Lindh, Frank; Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: I Redacted

Brian and Frank

Very many thanks to both of you!!

Deb

---- Original Message-----
From: Lindh, Frank lmailto:ifank.lindh@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 8:14 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc:l Redacted
Subject: Re: I Redacted I

Will do!

On Apr 22, 2013, at 8:10 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

> Thanks Frank. I'm sure Debora will be very happy to receive this email. Perhaps you could put it in an 
envelope downstairs and our shuttle folks will pick it up this morning.

>
■Original Message->
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> From: Lindh, Frank fmailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.govl
> Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 8:08 AM
> To: Cherry, Brian K
> Subject: [Redacted
>
> Brian -
>
> If you can, please forward this to Redacted_____ I just found her contractor PG&E ID card and Clipper Card
on the sidewalk by the temporary Transbay Terminal.

>
> I was picking up a bus there myself.
>
> I'm sure IPnHar I will be glad to know these items (and the red felt card holder containing them) are in safe 
hands — at least relatively safe!

>
> Thnx.
>
> Frank
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companY/privacY/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/
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